

**Morehead State University**  
**Student Government Association**

**2021-2022**

**Meeting Minutes**

**September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2021**

**Call to Order**

- **Emily Wiley** called to order the weekly meeting of the MSU Student Government Association Senate at 6:30pm on 09/22 in ADUC 329.

**Guest Speaker**

- President Dr. Jay Morgan came to discuss updates regarding the Covid vaccines and the 30-Day Challenge.
- Phillip Maxson, Oni Terrado, Mrs. Sydney Kester, Dr. Garrick Ratliff talked about the Craft Academy and the opportunities provided.
- Career Services Representative Mercy Hailu discussed the Career Fair that will be happening next Wednesday, September 29, 2021.

**Roll Call**

- **Katie Stumbo** conducted a roll call.

**Approval of Last Week's Minutes**

- Motion: Savannah
- Second: Shelbie Black

Minutes passed via **Voice Vote**

**Executive Reports**

- **President (Emily Wiley)**
  - Name plates were handed out today. Make sure to turn them back in every week
  - Fill out cards for St. Claire, they will be handed out every meeting. Will give the cards to Covid Unit Nurses. Montana and her mother donated chocolate chip cookies
  - Will talk to Registrar's Office about most popular majors and programs on campus to enhance the bookstore shirts.
  - Bookstore is looking at getting decals for every major

- Bill Writing Workshop. Emily will send out times in GroupMe soon.
- Rock and ADUC concerns. ADUC is working on reopening restaurants. The Rock is working towards opening more stations.
- Gravel Lot is leased property. Kim Oatman and Dr. Morgan are communicating with person leasing the lot for updates.
- If you are having problems with professors entering grades or not accommodating for Covid, email the professor and cc the department chair. If not satisfied, email the Dean and cc the professor and department chair
- St. Claire student services provided to four students. This service waves co-pays by a fund set aside from SGA
- Homecoming Nomination
- St. Claire's Covid Testing is free
- Chief of Staff deliberations next week. Chief of Staff will be announced next week
- Lora Pace is looking for students to serve on the Sophomore Committee. One Junior and Senior
- Still working on some of the issues brought up at last meeting. Will provide updates as they become available.
- **Executive Vice President (Ethan Wells)**
  - Con and Bylaw revised Preamble and Article 1
  - As Con and Bylaw revises will be voted on weekly
  - Special Projects meeting went really good
  - Special Projects: Community Garden by Normal Hall and Space Science Center
  - Faculty Senate passed resolution for Vaccine Mandate
  - Create a new misconduct report form
- **V.P. of Administration (Katie Stumbo)**
  - Read emails from me
  - Send emails directly to me
  - Have polls opened prior to meeting
  - Safety Walk Oct 5<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 PM
  - Enter points into Senate Point form
- **V.P. of Finance (Chloe Marstiller)**
  - No funding bills on floor
  - In Progress of Rolled Over partnership.
  - Potential Morehead Cinema partnership in October
  - Fall Festival Event
  - Budget Update: \$189 for Tent from Campus Involvement
- **V.P. of Public Relations (Morgan Johnson)**
  - Website is almost ready to be publish
  - Eagle Essentials Partnership
  - Promotional Items Ideas
    - Send Morgan Promo Ideas. He is starting a wish list
  - Shirts will be posted soon

- Posting flyers for Campus Clean UP
- **V.P. of Campus Involvement (Presley Boyer)**
  - Green Dot Training Sept 23 @ 5PM
  - Tailgate Oct 1st
  - Planning more events

### **Committee Meeting Reports:**

- **ADHOC**
  - Special Project: Community Garden
  - Con and Bylaws: Considering changing SGA Senate to SGA Congress
  - Diversity and Inclusion: Discussed issues on campus regarding minorities.
    - Want to start a mentorship program.
    - Wants to start partnership with other organizations and International Students.
- **Student Life**
  - Began Feminine Hygiene Project
  - Student Health Campaign
  - Come to Safety Walk Oct 5<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 PM. Will get involvement points
- **Finance**
  - Anticipate partnerships with Rolled Over and Morehead Cinema
  - Rolled Over will be occurring hopefully soon and run through October
  - Movies would be in November
  - Looking at potential on campus partnerships
  - Fall Festival Planning with Campus Involvement
    - Have other organizations on campus involved
- **Public Relations**
  - T-Shirt design will be ready by next meeting
  - Created wish list for promo items
    - Send recommendations to Morgan Johnson or Ethan Pugh
- **Campus Involvement**
  - Bill on floor tonight for SGA Banner
  - Sign up for Campus Cleaning
    - Oct 1<sup>st</sup> 8PM-11PM and Oct 2<sup>nd</sup> 5:00PM-7:30PM

### **Advisor Report (Russ Mast)**

- 30-Day Vaccine Challenge
- Complaint form on the provost portion of University Website
- Stay home if you are feeling sick
  - Stomach virus, flu, Covid, etc floating right now

### **Old Business**

- None

## New Business

- Bill 008: Appointment of Education Representative, Grace Twyford
  - Motion: Frank Greene
  - Second: Camryn JuryMotion **Passes** via Voice Vote
  
- Bill 009: Appointment of At-Large Representative, Brady Lawson
  - Motion: Montana Rummels
  - Second: Ethan PughMotion **Passes** via Voice Vote
  
- Bill 010: 'Thank you Card' for St. Claire
  - Motion: Frank Greene
  - Second: Shelbie BlackMotion **Passes** via Voice Vote
  
- Bill 011: SGA Banner
  - Motion: Rachel Blevins
  - Second: Ethan PughMotion **Passes** via Voice Vote

## Open Floor

- Closed Discussion
- Armark has hired more employees
- Kennedy: Students could show the vaccine card to a certain person to enter the 30-Day Challenge
- Matt: Food Trucks to come every other week, maybe with different food truck
- Presley: Parked cars on campus being broken into.

## Announcements

- Mary Clare: Please come to Green Dot Information Session tomorrow
- Savannah: Sept 28<sup>th</sup> Fiesta Night for Spanish Heritage Month
- Ethan: In process of creating Appalachian Heritage Club. Will have unofficial club meeting at end of month.
- Morgan: Feel free to reach out to Green Dot about planning an individual meeting for other organizations and clubs. Send pictures from tomorrow!
- Matt: Kappa Delta Shamrock Week next week!
- Chloe: Sign-up sheet for cleaning up after meeting.

## Adjournment

- **Emily Wiley** adjourned the meeting at 8:36pm

Motion: Hannah Carpenter

Second: Rachel Blevins

Minutes submitted by: Katie Stumbo

Minutes approved by: MSU 2021-2022 SGA Senate



Morehead State University's Student Government Association is located in the Adron  
Doran University Center Suite 222

Have questions about our minutes? Please E-mail Emily Wiley at  
[eswiley@moreheadstate.edu](mailto:eswiley@moreheadstate.edu)